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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 6:07 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: FASAMS - Florida State Reporting Project

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

As a follow-up to Credible's communication yesterday evening regarding Florida State Reporting 
FASAMS project, Credible asks for your participation in the project calls listed below. These calls 
will provide updates on the status, allow a review of the file specifications and requirements, and 
help facilitate a differential analysis of areas in which Partner data output is not aligned with the 
file specifications. 

• August 24, 2018 at 3:00pm EDT: Click here to register.
• September 7, 2018 at 3:00pm EDT: Click here to register.
• September 21, 2018 at 3:00pm EDT: Click here to register.

We also look forward to your participation in our bi-weekly calls as we Partner to move the 
FASAMS project closer to our January 2019 GoLive. Please feel free to let us know if there are 
any questions. 
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This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

Thank you for your continued Partnership,  

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


